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NAI Document reference OPW 8/333, which contains 33 documents.
WAGES SHEETS.

The first sheet is dated W/e 22-6-1822 there were 11 labourers working 5 days @ 9d per day;
Kelly, Clune, Fury, Kenny, Hickey, O Brian, Tobin, Murihy, Keane, Walsh and Meade.

There were 7 carmen at 2/= per day:
O Brian, Griffy, Considin, Gleeson, Corie, Griffy and Gorman. Maurice Scanlon was foreman @ 3/6 per day and he was paid £1 extra “travelling expenses from Kerry to Seafield.

For w/e 29-6-1822 there were 17 labourers and 9 carmen. Connor Griffin was paid for repairing quarry tools.

For w/e 6-7-1822 there were 29 labourers, 14 carmen and 2 masons Connor Griffin was paid 8/8 and Peter Foley, carpenter was paid £5 -6 -1 ½ for repairing quarry tools setting barr etc. John Pine carpenter was paid £2 – 17 – 10 ½ 
For w/e 13-7-1822 there were 31 labourers and 12 carmen.

For w/e 20-7-1822 there were 38 labourers ( incl. Doherty and Stackpoole) and 14 carmen. Michl Scanlon mason @ 2/8 per day.

For w/e 27-7-1822 there were 36 labourers and 17 carmen and four masons.

For w/e 3- 8-1822 there were 31 labourers and 11 carmen and 4 masons

For w/e 17- 8-1822 there were 31 labourers and 11 carmen and 6 masons (incl Michl Molony and John Daly. Mr Simpson was paid for equipment

For w/e 28- 8 1822 there were 3 extra masons – Rockford, Honan, and Nelan.

For w/e 9-11- 1822 there were extra masons Manix and Behan.

For w/e 16-11-1822 the crew was reduced to 2 masons, 11 labourers and 2 carmen.

There were 4 masons for most of December.
The final sheet of this series is dated 8 – 3 -1823

There are three more short sheets in October 1824.

There is a letter of recommendation for M Scanlon, from A Nimmo to H Townsend, dated 20- 7-1824.

On 17-5-1826 a letter referring to the ‘completion of Seafield Pier’

On 25-4-1827 a letter recommending the proposal of George Comerford in the amount of £253.

On 25- 6-1827 A contract for repair

On 25-6-1827 Bond for performance of contract works at Seafield.

On 30-7-1828 a letter from O Donnell, Harbour Engineer, Miltown Malbay, complaining about the work.

On 16-10-1828 A letter from George Comerford explaining the delay in completing the work

Document 44 is a sketch map of the pier and Mutton Island, St. Senan’s Church is shown on the island where the houses are. Other places shown: Lurga Point, Seafield House, The road from Quilty village down to Boyles Cross and Tober na hAille, The Inner Strand is called Seafield Bay. 
this appears to be referring to a landing point on Mutton Island as well as cutting the Borra.
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